
 

 
 

Bear Valley Water District ▪ 441 Creekside Drive ▪ P.O. Box 5027 ▪ Bear Valley, CA 95223 ▪ Phone: (209) 753 - 2112 
 
 

     
 

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM 
 
James Bissell, President - John Boyle, Treasurer - Ken Brown, Secretary Gunnar Thordarson, Member 
                                                                      
 
 

BOARD MEETING 
 
Public comments on agenda items will be limited to 3 minutes or otherwise at the discretion of the Board Chair. 

 
 
PUBLIC FORUM 
 
Any member of the public may address and ask questions of the Board relating to any matter within the 
Board’s jurisdiction provided the matter is not on the agenda or pending before the Board. 
 
 
BOARD BUSINESS 

 
1. The Board will consider adoption of the January 21, 20 Board Meeting minutes 

 
2. Board Vacancy – Government Code Section 1780 – Remaining Members of the Board to Consider       

Appointment to Fill The Vacancy from Qualified List of Candidates – Discussion and Possible Action Item 
 

3. Manager’s Report  –  General Manager 
 

4. Financial Report  –  General Manager 
 

4.1 P&L and Balance Sheet Reports - Discussion and Possible Action Item 
4.2 Accounts Payable Report - Discussion and Possible Action Item  
4.3 A/R & Aging Reports – Discussion 
 

5. Board Member Reports 
 

 
 
 

Materials related to any item on this Agenda are available for public inspection in the District Office at 441 Creekside Drive, Bear Valley, 
CA 95223 during normal business hours.  Information on materials in the agenda is also available on the Bear Valley Water District 
website at http://www.bvwd.ca.gov, subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the meeting.  Any material provided to the 
legislative body at the meeting by agency staff or a member of the legislative body will be available at the public meeting, documents 
provided by others will be available right after the meeting. 
 
This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with 
Disabilities Act of 1990 (42USC, #12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act, CA Government Code # 54954.2. 
 
Any persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Judi 
Silber at 209-753-2112, during regular business hours, at least 72 hours prior to the meetings.  



 

MINUTES REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 
DECLARATION OF A QUORUM 

 
 President James Bissell called the meeting to order at 9:12 A.M.  Directors present were Stefaniya Becking, Vice  
 President, via teleconference, John Boyle, Treasurer, and Ken Brown, Secretary.  Staff present were General Manager  
‘ Jeff Gouveia an Office Manager Judi Silber.  No public present. 
 

 
BOARD MEETING 

 
Public comments on agenda items will be limited to 3 minutes or otherwise at the discretion of the Board Chair. 

 
 

PUBLIC FORUM 
 

Any member of the public may address and ask questions of the Board relating to any matter within the 
Board 's jurisdiction provided the matter is not on the agenda or pending before the Board. 

 
 

BOARD BUSINESS 
 

1. The Board will consider adoption of the October 21, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes 
 
 Motion Boyle Second Bissell to approve the October 21, 2019 Minutes as presented. 
 AYES:  Bissell, Becking, Boyle, Brown 
 NOES:   
 ABSENT:  Thordarson 
 MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. Resolution No. 499 Adopting Notice of Completion & Resolution for WWTP Pond Improvement Project 
- Discussion and Possible Action Item 
 
General Manager Gouveia informed the board that a portion of the buried air header installed as part of 
the pond improvement project had failed.  K.W. Emerson’s crew quickly arrived on site and repaired the 
section of pipe which appeared to have lacked sufficient adhesive and may have been responsible for the 
failure. K. W. Emerson additionally agreed to add a second year to the project warranty.  GM 
recommends that the board move to approve Resolution No. 499 and release the 5% retention funds. 
 
Motion Boyle Second Brown to adopt Resolution No. 499 accepting Notice of Completion & Resolution  
For WWTP Pond Improvement Project.   
AYES:  Bissell, Becking, Boyle, Brown 
NOES  
ABSENT:  Thordarson 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. Manager's Report - General Manager 

 
 See Attachment. 
 
 
 



 
4. Financial Report - General Manager 

 
4.1 P&L and Balance Sheet Reports - Discussion and Possible Action Item 

 
 Motion Boyle Second Bissell to accept the P&L and Balance Sheet as presented. 
 AYES:  Bissell, Becking, Boyle, Brown 
 NOES: 
 ABSENT:  Thordarson 
 MOTION CARRIED 
 

4.2 Accounts Payable Report - Discussion and Possible Action Item 
 
 Motion Boyle Second Bissell to accept the Accounts Payable Reports as presented. 
 AYES:  Bissell, Becking, Boyle, Brown 
 NOES: 
 ABSENT:  Thordarson 
 MOTION CARRIED 
 

4.3 A/R & Aging Report - Discussion 
 
 The accounts receivable balance as of January 17, 2020 was $89,207.09, the previous 
 year’s balance was $92,800.88.  Not a significant variance.  The third quarter billing went out  
 January 1, 2020.  The auto payment batch will not be processed until February 1st.  The auto pay 
 batch is over $55K now. 
 
 

5. Board Member Reports 
 
 President Bissell recommended presenting Stefaniya Becking with a certificate or letter of acknowledge- 
 ment for all of her years of service to the District. 
 
   
 The next board meeting was set for Monday, March 16th @ 9:00 A.M. 
 
 
 President Bissell adjourned he meeting at 11:37 A.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bear Valley Water District• 441 Creekside Driveꞏ P.O. Bo x 5027 • Bear Valley, CA 95223 • Phone: (209) 753 - 2112 



 

AGENDA ITEM 
DATE:  JANUARY 21, 2020 

TO:  BVWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM:  JEFF GOUVEIA, DISTRICT GENERAL MANAGER 

RE:  MANAGER’S REPORT 

__________________________________________________________________ 

1. Collections, Treatment & Disposal Operations - Update 

a. Flows - Influent Flows & Pond Transfers 

The influent flows for January 1-16, 2020 were .471 (MG). 

a. Volumes - Storage, Capacity & Disposal 

The volume of water moved from treatment to storage from January 1-16th was 

.054 (MGG).  The current storage volume is 7064.6 = 1.88 MG = 2.5% as of 01/16/2020. 

2. Permit Compliance & Monitoring & Reporting Programs (MRPs) - Update 

a. WDR MRP - Land Discharge Permit – Compliance & Reporting Update 

i. Reporting Status Matrix – All Monthly Reporting Submitted On-Time 

b. NPDES MRP – Surface Water Discharge Permit – Compliance & Reporting Update 

i. Reporting Status Matrix – All Monthly Reporting Submitted On-Time 

ii. Final Amendment NPDES Permit & Amending Order R5-2019-0078 

December 2019, Central Valley Regional Water Board staff adopted an amendment 

to reduce sampling for certain constituents from two days a week to one day a week. 

Jim Marshall noted that the water board staff is very busy and will address any additional  

District requests for changes in the permit during out next permit renewal.  Senator John 

Garamendi is working on a bill to allow for 10 year NPDES permits instead of 5 year permits. 

iii. Notice of Violation – June 2019 

The District received a Notice of Violation in October 2019, for (3) violations of the total  

coliform limit during surface discharges in June 2019. This violation is considered a Tier 1  

violation.  The District would have to receive (3) violations in a six month period for the water 

board staff to recommend a mandatory minimum penalty (MMP) under EPA guidelines.  

3. Other 

a. WWTP Pond Improvement Project – Update 

 K. W. Emerson’s staff addressed the pipe failure issues that arose in January after the project was  

 completed and extended the warranty from one year to two years. 

 



 
 

b. CPI Index Rate Increase Notice 

  The Board of Directors approved a residential and commercial CPI increase that took effect on 

  January 1, 2020.  The new residential rate is $289.05 per quarter and the new commercial  

  rate is $ 0.068 per gallon. 

c. FEMA & Alpine County Flood Mapping Kick Off Meeting – November 14, 2019 

  Community leaders in Bear Valley are meeting with FEMA to map flood zones along Bear Creek and  

  Bloods Creek.   

d. Director’s Vacancy – Update 

Vice President Stefaniya Becking resigned effective January 21, 2020.  The District must notify 

the County Election Clerk within 15 days of the resignation.  The District can appoint or call an election  

(60) days from the effective date of the resignation. 

The replacement must be a land owner in Alpine County or designate of land owner by affidavit.   

GM would like to see someone who is engaged in the community to serve.  Several names where  

discussed as possible candidates.  It was suggested that the District e-blast the news of Stefaniya’s 

resignation and thank her for her service to the District and the community.  E-blasting, the Cub  

Reporter, and posting Notice of Vacancy, were several methods of advertising and informing the 

community of the vacancy that were discussed.  GM reminded the board that Ken Brown and Gunnar 

Thordarson’s terms are up in 2023. 

 

 





























































Bear Valley Water District
Performance vs. Budget

February2019 vs. February 2020

 

Prior Year FY 18-19 FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 19-20 FY 19-20 Variance 
July 1 - Feb. 28 Budget Budget July 1  - Feb. 29 Budget Budget Explanation

REVENUES
Residential 441,909 589,000 75% 452,631 605,500 75%
Commercial 166,961 190,000 88% 133,928 172,000 78%

Subtotal Operating Revenue 608,870 779,000 78% 586,559 777,500 75% Revenue Target - 75%

EXPENSES
Salaries & Benefits 217,948 325,776 67% 243,237 360,225 68%
Director Expenses 1,100 3,000 37% 1,369 2,000 68%
Operator Training & Certs 329 1,500 22% 0 1,500 0%
Gas, Diesel, Oil & Filters 1,940 3,000 65% 2,626 3,000 88%
Insurance 15,046 22,500 67% 14,864 23,000 65%
Memberships & Conferences 6,387 5,500 116% 6,158 7,000 88%
Office Expenses & Supplies 7,271 10,000 73% 6,444 10,000 64%
Field Expenses & Supplies 16,172 18,000 90% 20,601 20,000 103%
Grooming, Snow Removal & Vehicle Storage 975 3,500 28% 1,191 3,500 34%
Engineering & Consulting 4,755 5,000 95% 315 5,000 6%
Legal & Accounting 13,662 10,000 137% 14,790 10,000 148% Legal - Bylaws, Rates, CC Policy
Equipment Rental 429 600 72% 226 600 38%
Repairs & Maintenance 30,327 78,214 39% 68,073 60,000 113% UBD Gen Rprs, CK Clos, Coll Lines
Laboratory Fees 9,180 25,000 37% 8,971 15,000 60%
Regulatory Reporting & Comp. Projects 3,434 6,500 53% 6,330 6,700 94% Paid In Full
Taxes, Fees, Licenses & Assessments 33,950 30,000 113% 40,206 39,000 103% Paid In Full
Utilities 39,794 55,000 72% 47,072 60,000 78%

Subtotal Operating Expenses 402,698 603,090 67% 482,474 626,525 77% Expense Target - 78%

Net Operational Income 206,173 175,910 117% 104,086 150,975 69%

OTHER REVENUE
Interest Income - LAIF 3,526 2,000 176% 3,748 7,000 54% 3rd Quarter Total
Late Fee, Penalties and Interest 6,938 10,000 69% 5,709 7,000 82%
Expense Reimburements - USFS Campground 2,870 3,863 74% 3,538 3,538 100%
Expense Reimbursements - Concessionnairre 4,608 5,290 87% 2,740 5,887 47%
Misc Other Income 229 0 UBD 491 0 UBD

Subtotal Other Revenue 18,171 21,153 86% 16,226 23,425 69%

OTHER EXPENSES
Loan Interest 11,715 18,809 62% 10,671 15,680 68%
Depreciation 74,535 114,223 65% 73,346 114,223 64%
Mics Expense 10 UBD 399 0 UBD

Subtotal Other Expenses 86,260 133,032 65% 84,416 129,903 65%

Net Other Income (68,089) (115,156) 59% (68,190) (106,478) 64%

NET INCOME 138,083 60,754 227% 35,896 44,497 81%

NON CASH EXPENDITURES (included in net income)
Depreciation 74,535 114,223 65% 73,346 114,223 64%

Subtotal Non-Cash Expenses 74,535 114,223 65% 73,346 114,223 64%

CASH EXPENDITURES ( Not Included in net income)
Capital Improvements / Replacements (74,164) (117,500) 63% (177,159) (189,053) 94% WWTP Lagoon Upgrade Proj
Loan Payments - Principal (25,843) (37,629) 69% (26,888) (40,657) 66%

Subtotal Addl Cash Expenses (100,007) (155,129) 64% (204,047) (229,710) 89%

NET CASH FLOW 12,984 19,848 65% -94,805 -70,990 -33%



 2:28 PM
 03/09/20
 Accrual Basis

 BVWD

 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
 As of February 29, 2020

Feb 29, 20 Feb 28, 19 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

11015 ꞏ F&M Bank 357,904.46 469,974.80 -112,070.34 -23.85%

11018 ꞏ LAIF 315,112.62 307,488.61 7,624.01 2.48%

11020 ꞏ Petty Cash 50.00 50.00

11025 ꞏ Capital Facilities Fund 21,656.00 21,656.00

Total Checking/Savings 694,723.08 799,169.41 -104,446.33 -13.07%

Accounts Receivable

11050 ꞏ Accounts Receivable -23,296.68 18,279.67 -41,576.35 -227.45%

Total Accounts Receivable -23,296.68 18,279.67 -41,576.35 -227.45%

Other Current Assets

11055 ꞏ Accounts Receivable-Tax Roll 10,876.97 18,317.28 -7,440.31 -40.62%

11140 ꞏ Prepaid Insurance 1,182.61 1,327.75 -145.14 -10.93%

Total Other Current Assets 12,059.58 19,645.03 -7,585.45 -38.61%

Total Current Assets 683,485.98 837,094.11 -153,608.13 -18.35%

Fixed Assets

12010 ꞏ Land 25,805.16 25,805.16

12020 ꞏ SbSrfLine 1,196,893.29 1,196,893.29

12040 ꞏ Col Facilities 485,584.50 425,176.65 60,407.85 14.21%

12041 ꞏ LA Facilities 166,428.79 166,428.79

12050 ꞏ TRT Facilities 1,127,133.14 1,127,133.14

12060 ꞏ DSP Facilities 1,244,788.01 1,244,788.01

12080 ꞏ P & A (Plant & Admin)Facilities 482,118.91 482,118.91

12100 ꞏ Accumulated Depreciation -2,748,246.00 -2,636,424.36 -111,821.64 -4.24%

14030 ꞏ Work in Progress

14030.0 ꞏ W.I.P. - GIS Consulting Support 4,722.05 2,250.00 2,472.05 109.87%

14030.6 ꞏ Treatment Pond Dock 4,664.11 4,664.11 100.0%

16540 ꞏ Bee Gulch Lift Station Upgrade 60,407.85 -60,407.85 -100.0%

16550 ꞏ Inundation Mapping Project 15,691.20 7,564.25 8,126.95 107.44%

16560 ꞏ Treatment Pond Improvement Proj 221,095.84 1,818.25 219,277.59 12,059.82%

Total 14030 ꞏ Work in Progress 246,173.20 72,040.35 174,132.85 241.72%

Total Fixed Assets 2,226,679.00 2,103,959.94 122,719.06 5.83%

TOTAL ASSETS 2,910,164.98 2,941,054 -30,889.07 -1.05%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

21021 ꞏ Accounts Payable 4,299.48 11,477.52 -7,178.04 -62.54%

Total Accounts Payable 4,299.48 11,477.52 -7,178.04 -62.54%

Other Current Liabilities

21090 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 17,013.14 6,398.57 10,614.57 165.89%

2110 ꞏ Direct Deposit Liabilities -8.18 -8.18

22021 ꞏ Accrued Vacation 11,574.20 10,224.22 1,349.98 13.2%

Total Other Current Liabilities 28,579.16 16,614.61 11,964.55 72.01%

Total Current Liabilities 32,878.64 28,092.13 4,786.51 17.04%

Long Term Liabilities

26025 ꞏ F&M Bank Loan 389,555.86 429,738.43 -40,182.57 -9.35%

Total Long Term Liabilities 389,555.86 429,738.43 -40,182.57 -9.35%

Total Liabilities 422,434.50 457,830.56 -35,396.06 -7.73%

Equity

29000 ꞏ Retained Earnings 1,855,178.28 1,748,484.24 106,694.04 6.1%

29100 ꞏ O & M Emergency Reserve Fund 150,000.00 150,000.00

29200 ꞏ CIP Reserve Fund 425,000.00 425,000.00

29300 ꞏ Capacity Fee Reserve Fund 21,656.00 21,656.00

Net Income 35,896.20 138,083.00 -102,186.80 -74.0%

Total Equity 2,487,730.48 2,483,223.24 4,507.24 0.18%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,910,164.98 2,941,054 -30,888.82 -1.05%

 Page 1 of 2



 3:03 PM

 03/11/20
 BVWD

 A/P Aging Summary
 As of January 31, 2020

Accounts Payable January 2020 Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

Alpine County Recorders Office 18.36 $18.36

A.T.&T. $58.85 $58.85

A.T.&T. $91.61 $91.61

A.T.&T. $152.79 $152.79

Card Services $1,468.25 $1,468.25

E.D.D. $0.02 $0.02

E.D.D. $727.72 $727.72

E.D.D. $694.00 $694.00

F&M Bank $4,694.80 $4,694.80

I.R.S. $2,044.48 $2,044.48

I.R.S. $1,876.34 $1,876.34

Lake Alpine Water Company $162.41 $162.41

P.G.&E. $2,956.15 $2,956.15

P.G.&E. $2,876.57 $2,876.57

P.G.&E. $26.08 $26.08

Robert Johnson, CPA $7,550.00 $7,550.00

SDRMA $1,858.44 $1,858.44

SDRMA $653.38 $653.38

Vantage Point $844.86 $844.86

Vantage Point $232.34 $232.34

Vantage Point $857.22 $857.22

Vantage Point $244.70 $244.70

TOTAL $30,071.01 $30,071.01

Accounts Payable January 2020 Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

Alpha Analytical Laboratories Inc. $502.00 $502.00 Laboratory Analysis

Arnold Auto Supply Inc. $4.83 $102.88 $107.71 Auto Supplies

Bear Valley Snowmobile Inc. -$213.24 -$213.24 Voided Check

California Assoc. of Mutual Water Co. $250.00 $250.00 Membership Dues

Card Services $789.81 $789.81 Office, Telephone, Field Supplies

Columbia Communications Inc. $39.00 $39.00 Pager for Field Staff

Description

Description

Recording fees for Garcia Lien

Q4 2019 Adjustment

Water for Main Office

Electricity for Dec./Jan.

Electrcity for Jan/Feb.

Employee Retirement

Employee Retirement

Electricty for Chickaree Lift Station

Employee Health Insurance

Employee Dental, Vision, Life, LTD

Employee Retirement

 Page 1 of 2



 3:03 PM

 03/11/20
 BVWD

 A/P Aging Summary
 As of January 31, 2020

Accounts Payable January 2020 Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL Description

Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co. Inc. $73.50 $73.50 Field Supplies

ICMA Retirement Corporation $95.62 $95.62 Administration Fees

Jim Bissell $100.00 $100.00 Director Fees Regular Meeting Jan. 21, 20

John Boyle $100.00 $100.00 Director Fees Regular Meeting Jan. 21, 20

Ken Brown $100.00 $100.00 Director Fees Regular Meeting Jan. 21, 20

Lake Alpine Water -$0.04 -$0.04 Bank Discreptancy

Mt. Reba SnowCats $250.00 $250.00 Snowcat Rental

Stantec Consulting Services Inc. $2,743.00 $2,743.00

Stefaniya Beckings $100.00 $100.00 Director Fees Regular Meeting Jan. 21, 20

Vantagepoint Transfer Agents $0.01 $0.01 Bank Discreptancy

YSI Incorporated $2,882.86 $2,882.86

TOTAL $4.83 $8,128.67 -$213.27 $7,920.23

 Page 2 of 2



 4:26 PM

 03/11/20
 BVWD

 A/P Aging Summary
 As of February 29, 2020

Prepaids February 2020 Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

Alpine County Recorder 15.00 15.00 Fees to Record Lien

Arnold Auto Supply 102.88 102.88 Auto Parts

A.T.&T. 58.85 58.85 U-Verse for Main Office

A.T.&T. 152.55 152.55 Telephone for Main Office

A.T.&T. 91.66 91.66 Telephone for Lake Alpine Basin

E.D.D. 518.74 518.74 State Payroll Taxes

E.D.D. 209.92 209.92 State Payroll Taxes

F & M Bank 10.00 10.00 Bounced Check Fee

F & M Bank 10.00 10.00 Bounced Check Fee

F & M Bank 52.70 52.70 Account Analysis Fee

F & M Bank 4,694.80 4,694.80 Principal & Interest on Loan

I.R.S. 2,031.62 2,031.62 Federal Payroll Taxes

I.R.S. 2,013.82 2,013.82 Federal Payroll Taxes

Lake Alpine Water Company 163.99 163.99 Water for Main Office

Losito 31.62 31.62 Refund A/R

Refund CS124 289.05 289.05 Refund A/R

Refund CS088 289.05 289.05 Refund A/R

Refund BV295 289.05 289.05 Refund A/R

Refund CS003 415.06 415.06 Refund A/R

SDRMA 1,858.44 1,858.44 Employee Health Benefits

SDRMA 653.38 653.38 Employee Dental, Vision, Life, LTD

Terry Woodrow 20.00 20.00 Notary Fees for Lien

Vantage Point 1,086.02 1,086.02 Employee Retirement

Vantage Point 1,083.72 1,083.72 Employee Retirement

TOTAL 16,141.92 16,141.92

Accounts Payable February 2020 Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL Description

Description 

 Page 1 of 2



 4:26 PM

 03/11/20
 BVWD

 A/P Aging Summary
 As of February 29, 2020

Accounts Payable February 2020 Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

Alpha Analytical Laboratories Inc. 626.00 626.00 Laboratory Analysis

Alpine County Public Works 225.78 225.78 Fuel

Aqua Sierra Controls, Inc. 355.23 355.23 Sonic Setup Fee

Arnold Auto Supply Inc. 15.00 15.00 Auto Supplies

Bear Valley Snowmobile Inc. -213.24 -213.24 VOIDED CHECK

EBBETTS PASS GAS CO. Inc. 985.65 985.65 Propane for Main Office

Lake Alpine Water -0.04 -0.04 Water For Main Office

Neumiller and Beardslee 1,125.00 1,125.00 Legal Fees

Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 0.01 0.01 Bank Discrepancy

Weber Ghio and Associates, Inc 452.50 452.50 Engineering Fees

YSI Incorporated 634.18 634.18 TSS Probe Parts

TOTAL 4,419.34 -213.27 4,206.07

Description

 Page 2 of 2










	BVWD March 15, 2020 Agenda - Final
	Agenda Item #1 - Minutes 1-21-2020
	Minutes_01_21_2020_DRAFT - USE THIS
	GM REPORT BOD ADDENDUM JAN 2020 - USE THIS

	Agenda Item #2 - Board Vacancy Appointment
	Agenda Item #3 - Manager's Report
	Agenda Item #4 - Financial Report
	Profit  Loss Budget Previous Year Comparison February 2020 vs  February 2019
	Balance Sheet Previous Year Comparison February 2020 Verses February 2019
	Accounts Payable January 2020
	Accounts Payable February 2020
	Accounts Receivable March 12, 2020
	Credit Card Stmts Jan. & Feb. 2020


